May 18, 2010 MEETING MINUTES

OFFICERS PRESENT:

PRESIDENT ED PRECIADO

FIRST VICE PRESIDENT VACANT

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT IMELDA PRECIADO

REGISTRAR Excused

TREASURER NATALIE ANGELMAN SECRETARY BRENDA ALBERS

HEAD COACH

HEAD REFEREE

SNACK BAR

FIELD AND EQUIPMENT

PUBLIC RELATIONS

JESUS MATA

CHAVA TORRES

ALLAN ANGELMAN

JASON BRAVOS

IMELDA PRECIADO

METRO COORDINATOR Excused

Guest: Teresa Lopez

CALLED TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order by Ed at 7:30pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Allan made a motion to approve the minutes with the changes of the correct amount for registration fees. Jason seconded the motion. A vote was taken. All were in favor. Motion passes. Correction will be made.

REPORTS

PRESIDENT: Ed was unable to attend monthly SYSL meeting, Jason went in his place. The uniform from Kombat Soccer has changed a little, it will cost \$23 for a uniform set.

SECOND VICE PRESIDENT: Imelda had nothing to report.

REGISTRAR: Desiree was excused. Natalie reported for her that there were 42 applications with missing information. Approximately 200 players so far.

TREASURER: Natalie reported that she was working on the taxes.

SECRETARY: Brenda had nothing to report.

HEAD COACH: Jesus was running late.

HEAD REFEREE: Chava reported that 18 of the 24 people taking the referee clinic passed. Woodland is having another test tomorrow, the people that did not pass can take the test again there.

SNACK BAR: Allan reported that there are 12 kids signed up for the Challenger Camp. He is wondering if we can put information in the schools.

<u>FIELD AND EQUIPMENT:</u> Jason reported that the goals he had chained together, had the locks broken and were moved. He bought new, bigger locks and chains to see if it works this time. Daniel Ortiz spoke

to his contact from Affordable Automotive that is a certified welder and is willing to help repair our broken goals. We still need to replace a set of large nets before the season starts. Jason also said that he would add new hooks to the goals to make it easier to hook the nets. Jason then reported that he attended the monthly SYSL meeting. There is a mandatory head coaches meeting on July 15 in Greenhaven from 6-8pm. The SYSL stated that Meadowview has joined the SYSL. They also announced that the new name for metro will be CCSL for next year. The seeding tournament for metro is July 24 for everyone except U19. Dixon also regained their good standing with the SYSL. The next meeting will be at Greenhaven on June 8.

<u>PUBLIC RELATIONS:</u> Imelda had nothing to report. Imelda stated that she will be resigning her postion for Public Relations.

<u>METRO:</u> Martin was excused. Imelda reported for him that the only team still thinking of going metro is Renan's team and he is currently looking for more girls (he does not have enough at the moment). He needs to have the information in before Thursday, which is the deadline.

NEW BUSINESS

Trophies- We will invite Solano Awards and Wilson to give us each a bid for trophies this year.

<u>U6</u>- There was a special request made to allow a 6 year old with Cerebral Palsy to play with the U6 kids. We will need to check with the SYSL regarding their rules.

<u>Draft Nights</u>above and U6. The dates are as follows June 23 at 7pm for U8 and U10, June 24 at 7 pm for U12 and

<u>U6 Sponsors</u>- The people that have shown interest so far are: Made in the Shade, Martin Mercado, 2 from Wells Fargo, Heritage Dairy. The people we need to check with are Mystic Beach, Superior Automotive, Independent Automotive, and Soccer Lifestyle.

Photographer- We will use the same photographer as last year and they already have our dates.

<u>High School Scholarship</u> The 2 kids chosen were Kristin Berryhill and Kaitlyn Benson. Cathy presented them with their awards.

OPEN DISCUSSION

<u>Public Relations-</u> Allan made a motion to nominate Teresa Lopez to the position of Public Relations. Imelda seconded the motion. She accepted the nomination. A vote was taken. All were in favor. Teresa Lopez is now our Public Relations representative.

<u>U6 Insurance</u> We need to contact the insurance company to get the policy set for the upcoming season.

<u>U23 League-</u> Jesus brought to the board the possibility of running a U23 competitive team off of our US Club affiliation through Dixon. It was asked of them to gather all the information and send everyone an email to see if we can get this up and running. It could be the beginning of starting a competitive program in Dixon.

GOOD OF THE GAME

U16 Davis Legacy are the Nor Cal Cup State Champs for the Bronze division.

ADJOURNMENT

Allan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:25pm. Jesus seconded the motion. A vote was taken. All were in favor. Motion passes. Meeting adjourned at 9:25pm.